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From: Deanne Fisher/NLHydro
To: "Martin, Craig" <CMartin@gov.nl.ca>, coreysnook@gov.nl.ca, TansyMundon@gov.nl.ca
Date: 04/05/2023 04:13 PM
Subject: Fw: NLH - Long-Term Supply for Southern Labrador - Phase 1 - Pending Schedule - Internal
Distribution
FYI

Deanne Fisher

Director, Public Affairs and Customer Service
Regulatory and Stakeholder Engagement
Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro

t. 709 733-5299 | c. 709 697-3418

e. DeanneFisher@nlh.nl.ca | w. www.nlhydro.com
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From: NLH Regulatory/NLHydro

To: CBA and Supps (Internal), GovNL (Labrador)

Date: 04/05/2023 03:18 PM

Subject: NLH - Long-Term Supply for Southern Labrador - Phase 1 - Pending Schedule - Internal
Distribution

Sent by: Samantha Keats

Good day,

Please see attached correspondence from the Board advising it will set a review schedule as
soon as Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro files its update to the Long -Term Supply for
Southern Labrador - Phase | application.



Keep safe in all you do.

Samantha

2023-04-05_PUB_LT Supply for Lab South_Pending Schedule.pdf

Samantha Keats (she/her)

Regulatory Coordinator

Regulatory Compliance Team, Regulatory Affairs
Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro

c. 709 765-1750

e. SamanthaKeats@nlh.nl.ca | w. www.nlhydro.com
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This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. Any
unauthorized reproduction, distribution or disclosure of this email or any
attachments s strictly prohibited. Please destroy/delete this email
communication and attachments and notify me if this email was misdirected to
you.

PUB-NLH-052, Attachment 1, Appendix P
Long-Term Supply for Southern Labrador
Page 2 of 2





